From: Diane Antonietta [mailto:dantonietta@cde.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 6:39 AM
Subject: CDE Snap-In Notice

CORNELL

DUBILIER

Capacitor Solutions for Power Electronics

Feb. 3, 2014
Dear Distributor,

CDE is currently gearing up for volume production of snap-in capacitors to
enhance our competitiveness in the marketplace. In the process we have found it
necessary to standardize on raw material components. Please be advised that as
of April 1, 2014 the attached list of snap-in capacitor part numbers will be
discontinued. We will accept last time buy orders up until March 31, 2014. For
purchase requirements beyond, March 31% we ask that you consider alternate
CDE parts as replacements. If you have any questions regarding a suitable
replacement, please be in touch with a CDE representative.

Sincerely, _

o S 5 L R

Debbie Dixon

National Distribution Manager
Cornell Dubilier Electronics
PH: 847-302-0537

LIST OF SNAP IN PARTS TO BE DISCONTINUED
380LX682MO050K022
381LQ122M160A012
380LX102M200A022
381LQ182M200A042
381LQ471M250J022
380LQ561M200J012A
3811X222M063J022
380LX153MO050K052
381LX103M063A052
380LQ102M200J032
380LX153MO050A042
3811LX222M100A022
380LQ122M200K022
380LX181M450A012
380LQ821M200J022
381LQ681M200J022




381LX682M063A042

381LQ102M200K022

380LQ121M400H012

380LQ152M200K032

381LQ122M200A022

381LX103M025J032

380LQ471M250H032

3811LX821M200A012

380LQ471M315H052




